# Matthew Doble

# Digital Designer & Front-End Developer

# Profile

# Matthew Doble

17 Ewlyn Terrace Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL53 7PD

+44(0)7805028889 | matt@mattdoble.com | www.mattdoble.com

I am a freelance digital designer and front-end developer, specialising in clean and practical user interface design and standards-compliant, accessible front-end coding.

I have been freelance since 2013 and have worked extensively across the whole spectrum of front-end; from UX, to screen design, to development.

I have a high level of competence in HTML, CSS and javascript development, as well as a solid grounding in UX, interaction modelling, wireframing and user flows.

I am also well versed in typography, layout and colour theory, and have an expert knowledge of design tools such as Adobe Photoshop, Sketch, and Illustrator.

# Experience

#### FIXED-TERM CONTRACT

**European Patent Office /** Front-End Developer AUGUST 2015 - PRESENT, MUNICH / THE HAGUE

Development of a web-application prototype, based on React.js and Redux, translating wireframes into working screens for validation and user-testing.

## Superdry / Digital Designer

MAY 2015 - AUGUST 2015, CHELTENHAM

Design and development for Superdry's European email marketing campaigns.

#### European Patent Office / Front-End Developer

MAY 2014 - DECEMBER 2014, MUNICH

Part of the production of a web-application prototype, based on HTML5, Backbone.js and jQuery. Javascript development, css architecture and interaction design.

## Zurich UK / Front-End Developer

NOVEMBER 2013 - MARCH 2014, GLOUCESTERSHIRE

Front-end development on a customer-facing 'infosite', including the creation of a bespoke css framework to be used by other developers and the creation of custom javascript widgets.

#### FULL-TIME

TDA / Interactive Designer OCTOBER 2010 - MARCH 2013, CHELTENHAM

Part of the digital department in an award-winning marketing agency. An 'all-round' role, encompassing UX, digital artwork and front-end development for websites, micro-sites, apps and games.

 $\textbf{Rancon} \mid \textbf{Mini World Games /} \ \textbf{Web Developer}$ 

NOVEMBER 2007 - MARCH 2009, CHELTENHAM

Actionscript (flash) development for apps and games, as well as design of graphical assets and traditional front-end development.

Education

#### Cheltenham Sixth Form Centre / A Level

SEPTEMBER 2000 - MAY 2002 French (B), German (B), English (C)

**Cheltenham Bournside / GCSE** SEPTEMBER 1995 - MAY 2000

10 GCSE grades between A\* and B

Other

#### Languages

English (native), French (CEFR B1), German (CEFR B1)

Driving Licence Clean, full

**References** Available upon request